

KAZEEM, Lawrence Olabisi.

Head, International Centre for Professional Development,

Address: Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta

Tel: +234 803 544 0989 | **Email:** lawrence.lazeem@gmail.com

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/lawrence-olabisi-kazeem-06850263](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lawrence-olabisi-kazeem-06850263)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

With over 20 years of experience as a licensed network administrator and trainer, I specialize in Cisco and Certified Wireless Network Professionals (CWNP) technologies. My expertise includes troubleshooting network issues and establishing testing venues for various examinations, including Pearson VUE, PSI, SAT, GRE, and TOEFL. I hold a bachelor's degree in Physics and a master's degree in Information Technology, along with advanced certifications in Cisco and CWNP. Recently, I completed a data science and machine learning course at MIT. My dedication lies in utilizing my expertise in the establishment of test venues, including Cisco, CWNP, data analytics, AI, IoT, deep learning, and machine learning, to tackle real-world problems while also preparing students to become professionals, employable, and beneficial to themselves.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Working knowledge of Cisco Devices, Data Analytics, Machine and Deep Learning.
- Excellent communication and presentation skills.
- Excellent client and stakeholder relations skills.
- Motivating teams to own and complete tasks assigned to them within the stipulated time.
- Good interpersonal relationships, conflict management and prioritization skills.
- Probity, ethical and integrity.

WORK EXPERIENCE

October 2024 till Date

- Deputy Director/Head, ICPD, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.

Responsibilities & Achievements:

- **Instituting collaboration with reputable institution:**
 - i. IDP Australia for IELTS
 - ii. ETS for TOEFL
 - iii. PECB Canada
 - iv. ASCON
- **Lead Instructor on:**
 - i. Deployment of wired and wireless network for practical laboratory purposes.
 - ii. Hands-on-training for students with Cisco Router 3900 series and spectrum analysis.

iii. Hands-on-training for Students with Cisco Switch 3750 series and Cisco WLC.

- Also, responsible as **Acting Head, ICPD**

April 2023 to August,2024.

- Deputy Director, Software Engineering Institute, Ladoke Akintola University of Technology (LAUTECH), Ogbomosho, Oyo State, Nigeria.
(*On One-Year Sabbatical Leave at LAUTECH*).

Responsibilities:

- Instituting collaboration with LAUTECH:
 - i. IDP Australia for IELTS
 - ii. ETS for TOEFL
 - iii. Pearson VUE
 - iv. PSI
- Lead Instructor on:
 - i. Machine Learning
 - ii. Deep Learning
 - iii. Python
 - iv. Data Science
 - v. Cisco Devices
 - vi. CWNP Devices

October 2021 to April, 2023

- Deputy Director/Acting Head, ICPD, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.

Responsibilities & Achievements:

- **Instituting collaboration with reputable institution:**
 - i. IDP Australia for IELTS
 - ii. ETS for TOEFL
 - iii. PECB Canada
 - iv. ASCON
- **Lead Instructor on:**
 - i. Deployment of wired and wireless network for practical laboratory purposes.
 - ii. Hands-on-training for students with Cisco Router 3900 series and spectrum analysis.
 - iii. Hands-on-training for Students with Cisco Switch 3750 series and Cisco WLC.
- Also responsible as **Principal Network Administrator**.

2016 – 2021

- Chief System Analyst/Centre Manager, International Centre for Professional Development, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.

Responsibilities & Achievements:

- **Instituting collaboration with reputable institution:**
 - i. IDP Australia for IELTS
 - ii. ETS for TOEFL

- iii. PECB Canada
- iv. ASCON

- **Lead Instructor on:**

- i. Deployment of wired and wireless network for practical laboratory purposes.
- ii. Hands-on-training for students with Cisco Router 3900 series and spectrum analysis.
- v. Hands-on-training for Students with Cisco Switch 3750 series and Cisco WLC.

2013 – 2016

- Principal Network Administrator, ICPD, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.

Responsibilities & Achievements:

- **Instituting of professional training:**

- i. Training I: Cisco, CWNP and Oracle Industrial Certification Training Programme.
- ii. Training II: Microsoft, Certified Internet Webmaster (CIW), Red Hart and etc.
- iii. Training III: Project Management Professional.
- iv. Training IV: Test Preparations such as IELTS, GRE, GMAT, SAT and etc.
- v. Registering FUNAAB as the first CWNP Authorized Learning Partner (ALP) in Africa.
- vi. Registering FUNAAB as one of the first Juniper Academic Alliance Partner in Nigeria
- vii. Also responsible as **Principal Network Administrator**.

- **Involving the University with Bright Sword Technologies Limited (BST), Singapore.**

- **Initiating the first Pearson VUE Testing Centre in Ogun State and Prometric Testing Centre.**

- **Instituting Information Technology (IT) BOOT Camp in collaboration with Bright Sword Technologies Limited, Singapore with accommodation and feeding for Professional ICT Students.**

- **Innovating training Programs:**

- i. Special summer training for Secondary School Students & ex-student`2016
- ii. Summer School training for Secondary School Student & ex-student` 2015

- **Instituting Collaboration with reputable Institution:**

- i. National Centre for Technology Management (NACETEM).
- ii. Health Record Board Association of Nigeria for Electronic Health Record System in FUNAAB.
- iii. Ekiti State University, Ado-Ekiti (EKSU).
- iv. Canada Executive Management Project Centre

- **Inaugurating Donations from Reputable Institutions to FUNAAB, ICPD:**

- i. Twenty (20) Units of Computer System by BST.
- ii. Twenty (20) Units of Computer System by AFFIDA.
- iii. 50KVA Sound proof Generator by United Bank for Africa.
- iv. Sharp copier AR-5618 Machine by UBA Plc.
- v. Roll Banner by UBA Plc.
- vi. Two (2) units of Cisco Routers 3925 by BST.
- vii. Two (2) units of Cisco Switches 3750 by BST.
- viii. One (1) unit of Cisco Spectrum Analysis by BST.
- ix. One (1) unit of Cisco Wireless LAN Controller (WLC) 5500 by BST.
- x. Customized Curtain for all the Class Rooms (Laboratories) from UBA.
- xi. Customized Laboratories for ICPD take-off by BST.
- xii. Lab for the take-off of Pearson VUE Test Centre requirement and requests by BST.

2012 – 2013

- Senior Network Administrator, ICT Department - Federal University Oye-Ekiti, Ekiti State, Nigeria.

Responsibilities & Achievements:

- **Coordinator**, Cisco and CWNP Professional training from August, 2012-1st Sept., 2013.
- IT Head, Ikole Campus.
- Deployment of wireless outdoor radio.
- Member, Network Team.
- Taught 100 level Students the use of ICT.
- Member, Cisco Academy.
- Cisco Academy Instructor.

2011 – 2012

- **Senior System Analyst, University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (UNAAB)**, Ogun State, Nigeria.

Responsibilities & Achievements:

- **Coordinator**, Cisco and CWNP Professional training from March, 2011 to June, 2012.
- Deployment of wireless outdoor radio.
- Member, Network Team.
- Taught 100 level Students Internet and You.
- Taught, CCENT, CCNA, CCNA Wireless, CCNA Security, CWNA and CWSP.

2006 – 2011

- **Research Development Officer (RDO), Engineering Materials Development Institute (EMDI)**, Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria.

Responsibilities & Achievements:

- Deployment of Alcon wireless outdoor Radio.
- Deployment of Wired Network.
- Daily maintenance of the Institute`s Network.

- Restoration of the Institute Network through Q-Kon Training.
- Hardware repair and maintenance.
- Recommendation of Hard ware and Software purchase

2004 – 2006

- **Sales & System Manager, Castlat Telecommunication Limited, Ground Floor, Ricabim Building, Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria.**

Responsibilities & Achievements:

- Established contact with MTN for Castlat.
- Establishment of MTN Connect Store.
- Involve in MTN Connect Store Staff recruitment exercise.

September 2005 – December 2005

- **Network & System Manager, Wonder Networking Technologies, Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria.**

Responsibilities & Achievements:

- Extension of Corporate Affair Commission, CAC, Abuja, Network: Configuring Catalyst 3750 switch to Catalyst 3560 switch with VLAN and VTP.
- Extension of CAC, Akure, Network: Configuring Catalyst 2950 switch.
- Deployment of wired and wireless network for NetLogic, Akure.
- Deployment of wired network for Mary Queen of Angel Catholic Girl's Secondary School, Shagari Village, Akure.
- Deployment of wired network for Owajoba High School, Akure.
- Deployment of LAN for Cabinet and Special Duties, Governor`s office, Akure.
- Site survey in preparation for Wavion wireless equipment for Adekunle Ajasin University, Akungba-Akoko, Ondo State, Nigeria.

EARLY CAREER

2001 – 2004	Excellent Speed Technologies Ltd.	System Engineer
2000 – 2002	Bancent Computers	System Engineer
1999	Formula Skill Computers	Computer Instructor
1999	Inforgreen Technologies Ltd.	Computer Instructor
1998	<i>National Youth Service Corp (NYSC)</i>	Physics Teacher

EDUCATION

2007 – 2009

- M.Sc. Information Technology, Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Ogbomosho, Oyo State, Nigeria.

1992 – 1998

- B.Sc. Physical Science, Ondo State University (now Ado-Ekiti State University), Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria.

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESIONAL BODIES

Cisco Certified Network Professional wireless with Cisco ID No. CSCO11714375
Certified Wireless Network Professional with CWNP ID: CWNP446061

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Data Science and Machine Learning: Making Data-Driven Decisions Program by MIT for Data, Systems, and Society (IDSS).	May 2023
Cisco Certified Network Expert (CCIE) Security	(In-View)
Cisco Certified Network Professional Security	2016
Cisco Certified Network Professional Wireless	2013
Cisco Certified Network Associate Security	2013
Cisco Certified Network Associate	2010
Cisco Certified Network Associate Wireless	2010
Certified Wireless Network Administrator	2010
Certificate in VSAT Field Engineering	2007

PUBLICATIONS (Published & Unpublished)

Paper presentation and publication: X-CID: Exhaustive Ensemble Technique for Cyber Invasion Detection in Drone Transportation Network

Paper ID: Paper_438 at 2024 IEEE International Conference on Electro-Computing Technologies for Humanity (NIGERCON 2024) November 26 – 28, 2024.

By: Simeon Okechukwu Ajakwe, Kazeem, Lawrence Olabisi, and Dong-Seong Kim

Kazeem, Lawrence Olabisi (2009): A Taxonomy of Computer Attacks with Applications to Wireless Networks. –An unpublished MIT thesis, Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Ogbomosho, Nigeria

Kazeem, Lawrence Olabisi (2009): Wireless Fidelity (Wi-Fi). An unpublished Master`s in Information Technology (MIT), Dissertation, Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Ogbomosho.

Kazeem, Lawrence Olabisi (1997): D.C Circuit Analysis using Basic Programming Language. – An unpublished B.Sc. thesis, Ondo State University, Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria.

Kazeem, Lawrence Olabisi (1997): The Physics of Computer Hardware and Software – An unpublished B.Sc. Dissertation, Ondo State University, Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria.

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT/COMMUNITY SERVICES

Jan., 2015 - Date: Associate Coordinator for Deeper Life Campus Fellowship, FUNAAB Sub-Location.

2006 - 2011: Youth Leader for Deeper Life School Outreach, Shagari Village District, Akure, Ondo State.

2000 - 2006: Youth Leader for Deeper Life School Outreach, Idi-Agba Titun District, Akure, Ondo State.

EXTRA CURRICULA ACTIVITIES

Table Tennis, Reading & Singing.

PERSONAL DATA

Gender: Male
Nationality: Nigerian
Marital Status: Married
Date of Birth: April 22, 1969

REFEREES

PROF. OLUSOLA BANDELE OYEWOLE

Secretary General, Association of African Universities,
Trinity Avenue, Next to NCTE, NAB and NAPBTEX East Legon,
Accra P. O. Box AN 5744, Accra-North, Ghana.
Tel: +234 803 335 1814

Prof. S.O. Bandele

The Vice-Chancellor, Anchor University,
Lagos State, Nigeria. Tel: +234 703 643 8383

Prof. J.O. Emijoyibofarhe

Director,
Software Engineering Institute,
Ladoke Akintola University of Technology
(LAUTECH), Ogbomoso
Oyo State, Nigeria. +2348033850075.